
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  060304 Sale Date - 6/21/2006

Utility Note sheet in the proposal states that two Toledo Edison poles will be relocated.  Our site visitation revealed that the 
relocation has not yet taken place.  When is this work scheduled for completion?  Bridge construction cannot be started until the 
utilities are moved.

Question Submitted: 6/12/2006 1Question Number:

Addendum # 2 extended the completion date to June 30, 2007 which we concur is appropriate. However, Sheet 4/25 under Item 
614 only allows a two lane road closure of 120 calendar days. We believe this number should be increased as well. Most of the 
work is on the bridge where it must be closed entirely.

Thank You,
Stewart Lovece

Question Submitted: 6/15/2006

The bridge closure is for 120 days and we feel it is enough time to complete the work.

2Question Number:

Is the completion date of 9-15-06 correct? If so, there is not enough time to complete this project.

Question Submitted: 6/16/2006

The completion date was changed by addendum to June 30, 2007.

3Question Number:

Q) MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC PLANS ALLOW FOR A 120 CALENDAR DAY DETOUR.  THE COMPLETION DATE IN THE 
PROPOSAL IS 9/15/06.  PLEASE MAKE ADJUSTMENTS TO THE DOCUMENTS.

Question Submitted: 6/8/2006 4Question Number:

Date set for completion on this project is 9/15/06.  Due to QC/QA cure times and unsure availability of box beams, is it possible 
to get an extended completion date for this project?
Thank you for your attention to this question.

Question Submitted: 6/8/2006 5Question Number:

1.  Can ODOT post online any existing structure plans for LUC-24-2919?

2.  The completion date for the project is scheduled for September 15, 2006.  Due to the late sale date of the project, it is unlikely 
the box beams and bearing pads can be supplied in time to meet the completion date.  We have spoke to the box beam 
suppliers and fabrication schedules are already pushed out to early Sept.  Fabrication of this type of bearing pads is out 8 
weeks.  Would ODOT consider a moving the completion date back to mid to late October?

Question Submitted: 6/9/2006 6Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


